



           Brewer’s Arms – Cropston
(Note – details reflect research to date and that the records for missing dates are not currently available)
Note – 

The ‘Brewer’s Arms’ was situated next to a farmhouse on Station Road (now the ‘White Lodge’ opposite the

‘Bradgate Arms’) and opened by the Burchall family who had been allotted almost 50 acres in the

Cropston enclosure of 1781.  The brewhouse for the pub was situated behind the farmhouse.

Father Richard Burchall had ten children, one of whom, Joseph, with his wife Millicent, ran the ‘Fish & 

Quart’ in Leicester between 1841-47.

Another son, Samuel, ran a successful brewery in Anstey.
Location – Station Road.
Brewer’s Arms landlords –
Late 18th c.
OPENED by the Burchall family

1878-88 William Dexter (beerhouse keeper & boot & shoe manufacturer)
1889-92 John Thomas Brammage (beerhouse keeper & bootmaker)

1899 Christopher Putman (victualler)

CLOSED

